CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:

Original survey by W.B. Barr under Contract No. 388,
dated May 7, 1881.

Marked a basalt rock, 16"x10"x8" for 1/4 Sec. corner
from which:

A Pine 36" in diam. bears S80°E, 19 lks. dist.
A pine 30" in diam. bears S15°W, 55 lks. dist.

Description of corner evidence found:

At the corner position found 16"x10"x8" solidly set on side of hill, no
visible markings, from which the remains of the original bearing trees:
A sawn off Ponderosa Pine stump, slightly decayed with just the

bottom of a blaze showing, bears S80°E, 12.5 feet,
A dead, down and leaning lower section of a Ponderosa Pine, badly
decayed, stump hole bears S15°W, 36.0 feet.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

At the position of the basalt rock, set a No.5 x 30" rebar with yellow

plastic cap marked "PLS 699", original basalt rock is buried alongside,
north of monument,

new reference trees established:

An 8" Ponderosa Pine bears N18°E, 69.00 feet,
An 11" Ponderosa Pine bears N88°E, 16.10 feet,
A 6" Ponderosa Pine bears S27°E, 21.10 feet,
An 8" Ponderosa Pine bears S72°W, 22.90 feet.

Attached a 1-1/2" Aluminum washer stamped "PLS 699" to base side
center of tree with a 60d nail.

Compass Declination 19-1/2° East
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